From: Sonia Aredes

To: natalie.plato
Cc: megan.porter
Subject: Nottingham Island Remediation Project — New — Type “B”

Date: Friday, November 08, 2013 2:39:11 PM
Attachments: 131003 1BR-NIR---- AANDC Comments-IAAE.pdf

Natalie Plato, P.Eng.
Director, Lands & Contaminated Sites (NRO)
Department of Indian & Northern Affairs Development

Dear Miss Plato:

Comments provided by AANDC on the Water Licence Application for Nottingham Island Remediation Project stated that there is a
discrepancy between the fresh water consumption limit requested by the Applicant in the Application Form (20 m3/day) and the

fresh water consumption requested in the Supplemental Questionnaire (~6 m3/day).

NWB is going to proceed with the Application on the basis that the daily fresh water consumption for the Remediation Project is 20
m3/day. In case you have any concern related to this matter, please contact me by phone or email.

Regards

Sonia Aredes.
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>

Date: Fri, Oct 4, 2013 at 3:03 PM

Subject: Nottingham Island Remediation Project — New — Type “B”
To: "natalie.plato” <natalie.plato@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Cc: "megan.porter" <megan.porter@nunavutwaterboard.org>

Natalie Plato, P.Eng.
Director, Lands & Contaminated Sites (NRO)
Department of Indian & Northern Affairs Development
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Aboriginal Affairs and Affaires autochtones et
Northern Development Canada  Développement du Nord Canada

Our reference
IQALUIT-#747111
October 3, 2013
Your reference
1BR-NIR----
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
Gjoa Haven, NU XOE 1J0O

Re: New Application

Water Licence #1BR-NIR---- — Nottingham Island Site Remediation Project —
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada, Contaminated Sites
Division

Dear Ms. Beaulieu,

Thank you for your email of September 3, 2013, concerning the above mentioned water
licence application.

A memorandum is provided for the Board’s consideration. Comments have been
provided pursuant to the Department’'s mandated responsibilities under the Nunavut
Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act and the Department of Indian Affairs
and Northern Development Act.

Please do not hesitate to contact me by telephone at 867-975-4555 or email at
david.abernethy@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca for further information.

Regards,

David Abernethy

Regional Coordinator

Water Resources Division

Resource Management Directorate

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Igaluit, NU XOA OHO

Encl.

c.c.. lan Parsons, A/ Manager of Water Resources, AANDC-NU
Murray Ball, Manager of Water Resources, AANDC-NU
Erik Allain, Manager of Field Operations, AANDC-NU
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Canada
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TO

FROM

Memorandum

Phyllis Beaulieu OUR REFERENCE
Manager of Licensing IQALUIT-#747111
Nunavut Water Board

YOUR REFERENCE

1BR-NIR----
David Abernethy
Water Resources Regional Coordinator DATE
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern October 3, 2013
Development Canada
SUBJECT New Application
Water Licence #1BR-NIR---- — Nottingham Island Site Remediation Project —
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada, Contaminated Sites

Division

A. BACKGROUND

On September 3, 2013 the Nunavut Water Board (“NWB” or “Board”) distributed and
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada Contaminated Sites Division (“the
Proponent”) application for a new Type ‘B’ Water Licence to permit the use of water and
disposal of waste associated with the Nottingham Island Site Remediation Project.
Interested parties were requested to review the application and provide comments by
October 3, 2013

The Nottingham Island site is located on Crown Land 140 km south of Cape Dorset,
Nunavut and 80 km north of Ivukuvik, Quebec. The site previously acted as a former
Department of Transport weather and radio transmitter station that was established in
1927 and subsequently decommissioned in 1970. The site consists of 17 structures, two
empty above-ground storage tanks, a number of antennae, debris piles, a roadway a
communication tower, and nearby lakes/surface water features. The Proponent has
prepared a site Remedial Action Plan, based on a three site environmental
assessments (Phases I, Il, and Ill) that were conducted in 2007, 2011, and 2012.
Twenty-seven areas of concern requiring remediation were identified by these
assessments and have been addressed in the site Remedial Action Plan. Project
activities will follow the recommendations presented in the site Remedial Action Plan.

All of the waste materials and debris identified above, with the exception of unpainted
wood waste (non-hazardous) waste, will be removed from site and delivered to
approved (southern) disposal facilities. The unpainted wood (non-hazardous) waste will





be burned in accordance with the Government of Nunavut's 2012 Environmental
Guideline for the Burning and Incineration of Solid Waste.

Surface water quality data were evaluated against the Canadian Water Quality
Guidelines for both freshwater and marine aquatic life and natural background levels
during the Phase Ill Site Environmental Assessment. The study concluded that ten
areas of environmental concern have water quality impacts. Both the Phase Il Site
Environmental Assessment and the site Remedial Action Plan recommended further
surface water sampling and monitoring to determine if surface water exceedences are
related to site activities or are due to naturally elevated background conditions, due to
the site’s regional geological and hydrological conditions.

The Proponent has requested that a licence be issued from April 2014 to March 2019.
A temporary camp will be seasonally occupied from June to September and will
accommodate between 30-40 people at any time. Water will be obtained from three
nearby lakes to support project activities.

B. RESULTS OF REVIEW

On behalf of Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada Water Resources
Division, the following comments/ recommendations are provided,

1. Support of application

A licence should be issued. Implementing the site Remedial Action Plan will
mitigate areas of environmental concern.

2. Surface water sampling and monitoring

Further surface water sampling and analysis from the areas of environmental
concern determined to have water quality impacts should be performed.
Monitoring results and analyses should be provided in Annual Report
submissions.

3. Daily freshwater consumption limit and water use of construction

The Proponent should clarify its requested daily freshwater consumption limit.
The Application Form requests an overall quantity of 20.0 m® per day (of which
water for camp use is 7 m® and water for construction is 13 m®) while the

4





Supplemental Questionnaire requests 150 L per person per day for camp use
only. This would total 6 m* per day if 40 people were on site.

The Proponent should also clarify what construction activities will require the use
of water and how the water will be managed to prevent any contamination of
surrounding water bodies. No details could be found in the Supplemental
Questionnaire or site Remedial Action Plan.

Prepared by David Abernethy





		Memorandum




Dear Miss Plato:

Comments provided by AANDC on the Water Licence Application for Nottingham Island Remediation Project are
attached.

Regarding AANDC comment #3, please, could you clarify the following topics?:

1) the amount of daily fresh water consumption requested for this Remediation Project.

2) and what construction activities will require the use of water and how the water will be managed to prevent
any contamination of surrounding water bodies?

Regards

Sonia Aredes
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